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Hazardous Waste from Australia ' . Side 1 af2

Madsen, Soren R. N.

Fra: Schou, Lone

Sendt: 17. november 2008 15:20

Til: Jakobsen, Dorte Skigtt

Emne: VS: Hazardous Waste from Australia.

" er du rar at lssgge den pa sagen - lad os lige vende om den skal akteres.
Hilsner :
Lone

Fra: Andreas.Wasielewski@mlur.landsh.de [mailto:Andreas.Wasielewski@mlur.landsh.de]
Sendt: 12. november 2008 15:01

Til: Schou, Lone

Emne: Hazardous Waste from Australia

Dear Ms. Schou,
- the last days | talked with Barry Reville from the Australian Goverment and John Vetter from ORICA.

The timetable regarding the proposed application concerning the transport of HCB-waste to Schleswig-
Holstein is as follows: \

- Issue of application incl. DRR mid of January 2008

- around 20th January informaticn of our Parliament in Schieswig-Holstein
- around 25th January (voluntary) public meeting in Brunshiittel

- mid/end February 2009 decisfon of our competent authority.

As Mr. Vetter fold me, you expect his application at the end of this month. Is this correct ? According
Regulation (EC) No 1013/2008 you have to decide within 30 days. Will you than make your decision
before the application for Schleswig-Holstein will be issued ? And how is the general situation in
Denmark ? For us it is very important to be well informed about your decision-making process. | guess
the other way round it's the same.

So please let us keep entouched according the following steps in this case.

Kind regards

. Dr. Andreas Wasielewsk}

Leiter des Referates Rechtsangelegenheiten des
immissionsschutzes, Gentechnologie, Chemikaliensicherheit;
sowie der Abfallwirtschaft, des Bodenschutzes und Altlasten

Ministerium fir Landwirtschaft, Umwelt und
landliche Raume des Landes Schleswig-Holstein
Tel.: +49431-988-7261

Fax: +49431-988-7179
andreas.wasielewski@mlur.landsh.de

----- Urspriingliche Nachricht----
Von: Wasielewski, Andreas (MLUR)

14-06-2010



Hazardoﬁs Waste from Australia Side 2 af 2

Gesendet: Freitag, 22. Februar 2008 15:59

An:  los@mst.dk' .

Cc:  Kiibitz-Schwind, Roland (MLURY; Grewsmiihl, Frank (MLUR)
Betreff: Hazardous Waste from Australia

Dear Ms. Schou,

this morning Dr. Barry Reville and Mr. Damien Hall from the Australien Government, Dept. of the
Environment and Water Resources were here in Kiel and we discussed the proposed export and
final disposal of HCB waste from Australia to Brunsbuttel in Schieswig-Holstein, Germany. In
accordance with the German Constitution and environmental legislation the competent authority
for the notification of the above mentioned export is the government in Schleswig-Holstein. .Dr.
Reville reported from his visit in Copenhagen and pointed out that a part of the HCB waste is
proposed.to be burned in Nyborg. For that reason | suggest we should handle this matter in
close cooperation and keep us informed about any developments. Today we came along with
our Australien colleages that after the first unsuccesful application of Orica campany the

. Australien Government will pass to us a draft of the proposed export including a detailed

descriction why Australia cannot reasonably acquire the technical capacity and the necessary
facilities in order to dispose of the waste in an environmentally sound matter (Art. 41 para. 3
Reguiation (EC) No 1013/2006 of the European Farliament and of the Council of 14 June 2006
on shipments of waste).

_ Let's keep entouched and please do not hesitate and contact me by phone or e-maii.

Kind regards

14-06-2010

Dr. Andreas Wasielewski

Leiter des Referates Rechisangelegenheiten des
lmmissionsschut_zes,' Gentechnologie, Chemikaliensicherheit;
sowie der Abfallwirtschaft, des Bodéenschutzes und Altlasten

Ministerium fir Landwirtschaft, Umwelt und
fandliche Raume des Landes Schieswig-Holstein
Mercatorstr. 3 '

D - 24106 Kiel

GERMANY

Tel.: +49-431-088-7261
Fax: +49-431-088-7179 _
andreas.wasielewski@miur.landsh.de



